
 

BARRE TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

BTMES Library 
June 5, 2019 

6:00 p.m. 
Regular Meeting 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order  

 
2. Additions or Deletions to the Agenda 

 
3. Visitors and Communications (Limited to 15 minutes) 

 
4. Consent Agenda 

4.1. Minutes of May 1, 2019 Regular Board Meeting 
4.2. Minutes of May 9, 2019 Emergency Board Meeting 

 
5. New Business 

5.1. Resign/Retire/New Hire 
5.2. End of Year Projection 

 
6. Old Business 

6.1. Merger Update 
6.2. Summer Project Update 

 
7. Administrative Reports to the Board (as needed) 

7.1. Superintendent (verbal) 
7.2. Principals 
7.3. Committee Reports 

7.3.1 Verbal Report of BSU Committees 
7.4. Financials 

 
8. Other Business 

8.1. Board Recognitions 
 

9. Future Agenda Items and Upcoming Meetings 
 

10. Executive Session 
 

11. Adjournment 
 
 
REMINDERS: 

1. Next Regular Barre City School Board Meeting  June 10, 2019 (5:30 pm, BC Library) 
2. Next Regular Spaulding High School Board Meeting June  6, 2019 (6:00 pm, SHS Rm 10)  
3. Next Barre Supervisory Union Board Meeting June 13, 2019 (5:30 pm, if needed, BC Library) 
4. Next Barre Unified Union School District Board Meeting June 13, 2019 (6:00 pm, BC Library) 

 
BOARD MEETING NORMS 

● Keep the best interest of the school and children in mind, while balancing the needs of the taxpayers 
● Make decisions based on clear information 
● Honor the board’s decisions 
● Keep meetings short and on time 
● Stick to the agenda 
● Keep remarks short and to the point 
● Everyone gets a chance to talk before people take a second turn 
● Respect others and their ideas 

 



                                                                                                 DRAFT                                                                                          
      REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

Barre Town Middle and Elementary School – Library 
May 1, 2019 – 6:00 p.m. 

 
MINUTES 

 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Alice Farrell - Chair 
Rebecca Kerin-Hutchins – Clerk 
Chris Hull 
Victoria Pompei 
 
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: 
Jay Paterson – Vice Chair 
 
ADMINISTRATORS PRESENT: 
John Pandolfo, Superintendent 
Jennifer W. Nye, Principal 
Erica Pearson, Assistant Principal 
Donald McMahon, Director of Special Services 
 
GUESTS PRESENT: 
Video Vision Tech Caitlyn Conrad  Tamara Cooley  Patty MacAskill  Brayden Masure  
Pi Woogmaster   
 
1. Call to Order: Pledge of Allegiance 
The Chair, Mrs. Farrell, called the Wednesday, May 1, 2019, Regular meeting to order at 6:05 p.m., which was held at the 
Barre Town Middle and Elementary School Library.   The flag salute followed. 
 
2.  Additions and/or Deletions to the Agenda 
Add 10.1 Negotiations Update 
Add 10.2 Employee Issue 
 
3. Visitors and Communications 
Patty MacAskill, a past para-educator addressed the Board advising that she would like some information regarding current 
negotiations and advised that she has some input regarding para-educator salaries.  Mrs. MacAskill advised the Board regarding her 
concern that para-educator salaries are too low and are lower than many, if not all other categories of staff members.  Mrs. MacAskill 
believes that low para-educator wages is a long standing issue and she would like that issue addressed during current negotiations.  

 
4. Approval of Minutes 
    4.1. Approval of Minutes – April 3, 2019 Regular Meeting 
On a motion by Mrs. Pompei, seconded by Mr. Hull, the Board unanimously voted to approve the Minutes of the April 3, 2019 
Regular Meeting.       
 
5.  New Business 
     5.1 Student Presentation  
Tamara Cooley, the BTMES Program Coordinator of the After-School Program introduced After-School Program participants  
Pi Woogmaster, Brayden Masure, and Caitlyn Conrad.  Students advised the Board regarding why they enjoy the program, advising 
that it has allowed them to build and maintain (past) friendships with students from BCEMS.  In addition to the social aspect of the 
program, students shared activities that they enjoy, including; sports, Lego Land, embroidery, knitting, cooking, sports, and Camp 
Invention.  Ms. Cooley advised that there are approximately 16 different activities that students may choose from.  The first session of 
the program was held at BCEMS, the current session is being held at BTMES.  Jennifer Bisson is the BCEMS Program Coordinator.  
The program includes transportation, snacks, and both indoor and outdoor activities.  The first session had approximately 150 
participants.  The current session has approximately 120 participants.  The program is funded by a 4 year grant.  This year’s program 
currently has a surplus.    
 
     5.2 Resignations/Retires/New Hires 
Letters of resignation from Holly Palmer, Brittany Tremblay, Ashley McIntyre, Mariel Adsit, and Molly Ciecierski were distributed.   
Mr. Pandolfo advised regarding the annual process of letters of intent and granting of extensions.  Mr. Pandolfo advised regarding the 
letters of resignation contained in the Board packet. 

tgilbbsu
Typewritten Text
4.1



                                                                                                 DRAFT                                                                                          
On a motion by Mrs. Pompei, seconded by Mrs. Kerin-Hutchins, the Board unanimously voted to accept, with well wishes, the 
resignations of Holly Palmer, Brittany Tremblay, Ashley McIntyre, Mariel Adsit, and Molly Ciecierski. 
 
The resume and BSU Notification of Employment Status Form for Karen Moran was distributed. 
 
Mr. Pandolfo and Mrs. Nye provided an overview of Karen Moran’s education and current experience at BTMES. 
The hiring of Karen Moran was officially approved at the BUUSD Board Meeting on 04/11/19.  No BTMES Board action is required. 
 
     5.3 Approval of Roof Repair 
A document titled Request for Proposal – BTMES Partial Roof Replacement – Spring 2019 was distributed.  Bids are not due until 
next Tuesday (05/07/19), thus the Board cannot approve a recommendation this evening.  A short meeting will be warned for next 
Thursday, May 9, 2019 at 5:15 p.m. for the purpose of approving a bid for roof repairs.  Mrs. Farrell, Mrs. Kerin-Hutchins, and  
Mrs. Pompei advised that they are available for the brief meeting. 
 
     5.4 Approval of Canopy 
A document titled Request for Proposal – BTMES Concrete Canopy Repair – Summer 2019 was distributed.  It was noted that bids 
for this project are also due next Tuesday.  As the work will occur in the summer, after 06/30/19, the bid recommendation will be 
approved by the BUUSD Board.      
 
6.  Old Business 
     6.1 Merger Update 
Mr. Pandolfo advised that most of the information is contained in the Superintendent’s Report.  Mr. Pandolfo advised regarding 
legislative action, advising that H39 is still in Committee and there is only a very remote chance that the bill would have any impact 
on the BUUSD.  Mr. Pandolfo provided an update on litigation, advising that the judge has fully dismissed the Stowe and Elmore-
Morristown suit.  A vote for the FY20 budget will be held on Tuesday, 05/14/19.  A Public Informational Hearing will be held on 
Monday, 05/13/19.  A BUUSD Board Meeting is scheduled for 05/09/19 and it is anticipated that the Board will approve the First 
Readings of 58 policies, and that First Readings of 2 additional policies will also be presented for approval.   
 
     6.2 Summer Project Update 
A document titled Summer Project List BCEMS, SHS/CVCC, BTMES, BUUSD was distributed.  Mr. Pandolfo advised that the 
document contains summer projects for all buildings, and that there will be continued work to update classrooms.  There were no 
questions from the Board. 
     

7. Board Reports  
7.1. Superintendent 

A copy of the Superintendent’s report dated April 25, 2019 was distributed.  The report included updates on the Merger and 
Negotiations.  Mr. Pandolfo advised there was nothing additional to report.  The Board had no questions. 
 
     7.2 Principals Report 
The BTMES Administrative Report dated May 1, 2019 was distributed.  The report included information pertaining to; an author visit, 
ECO books, Enrollment (a copy of the Enrollment Report was distributed), FitnessGram Assessments, the Garden Club, the Memorial 
Day Observance (05/24/19 at 10:00 a.m. in the BTMES Courtyard), Running Club, Pre-school and Kindergarten Screening, Staff 
Appreciation Week, the Twin City Bull-Cats After-School Program, the Walk to School event (05/08/19), and Upcoming Events. 
Mrs. Nye advised that new flooring and lighting was installed in one hall over April break.  A book by the ECO class (Nature Names 
– written and illustrated by Mrs. Pratt’s class) was circulated.  Friday, 06/21/19 will be the last day for students and staff.  Staff 
Recognition will begin at 12:30 p.m.  Ms. Pearson advised that some staff will attend a Multi-tiered System of Supports conference on 
05/07/19.  Mikayla Gagne (7th grade) and Meredith Kerin (8th grade) are recipients of the Vermont Association for Middle Level 
Education (VAMLE) Scholar Leader Award.  The students were selected by their teachers based on; teamwork, dependability, 
personal goals, positive interaction with others, respect, productivity, respect for diversity, and service to others.  In response to a 
query regarding the number of kindergarten students for next year, Mrs. Nye advised that screening was just completed and it is 
projected that there will be 87 students.  Additionally, the number of students screened for pre-k indicates that there are enough 
students to support 4 classes. 
 
       7.3 Committee Reports 
 7.3.1 Verbal Report of BSU Committees –  
 
Curriculum Committee -  
The Committee met on April 22, 2019.  The meeting included an overview of Physical Education programs throughout the district.  
PE staff members have a large ‘wish list’ of items they believe would be most beneficial to the PE Programs (mainly at the 
elementary/middle school levels). 



                                                                                                 DRAFT                                                                                          
 
The BUUSD Curriculum Committee will meet on the fourth Tuesday of each month at 5:30 p.m. in the SHS Library. 
The first meeting of the BUUSD Curriculum Committee will be Tuesday, July 23, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. in the SHS Library. 
 
BSU Policy Committee -  
The BSU Policy Committee last met on March 18, 2019.   
The next meeting is Monday, May 20, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. in the BSU 2nd Floor Conference Area.   
 
The BUUSD Policy Committee will be meeting on the third Tuesday of each month at 5:30 p.m.  The BUUSD Policy Committee will 
need to set a schedule for policy review. 
 
The first meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 16, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. at the BUUSD Office. 
 
 Communications Committee -  
The first meeting of the BUUSD Committee is Wednesday, May 8, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. at the BSU Central Office.  Discussion will 
include promotion of the FY20 budget.   
 
Negotiations Committee -  
A negotiation session was held on 04/29/19.  The next negotiation session is scheduled for 05/21/19.  Due to other commitments,  
Mr. Paterson has resigned from the Negotiations Committee.  Mr. Pandolfo will provide additional negotiation information in 
Executive Session. 
 
Finance Committee –  
The BUUSD Finance Committee will meet Tuesday, May 7, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. in the SHS Library. 
 
Facilities Committee -  
The first meeting of the BUUSD Facilities Committee will be Tuesday, May 14, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. in the BCEMS Conference Room.  
The meeting will include a tour of the building.  The Committee is comprised of; Giuliano Cecchinelli, Guy Isabelle, Victoria Pompei, 
and Chris Riddell.  It is hoped that some members of the community will also join this committee.   
 
The second meeting of the committee will be Tuesday, June 11, 2019 at 5:30 at BTMES and will include a tour of the BTMES 
building.  Mr. Pandolfo hopes to have Michelle Braun (Friends of the Winooski) attend this meeting to present on the topic of storm-
water run-off.  Legislation will require that changes are incorporated to deal with storm-water run-off.   
 
     7.4 Financials 
Four reports were distributed; BTMES FY19 Expenditures/Year-end Projection Report, the BTMES General Fund Revenue Report, 
the BTMES General Fund Expenditures Report, and the BSU Expenditures FY19 Report.  There is an unaudited projected deficit of  
$197,927.01.  It was noted that the deficit has gone up a little.  Mrs. Perreault will be performing additional research regarding SPED 
expenses and revenue and will have more information for the BSU Board Meeting.   
 
8. Other Business 
    8.1 Cafeteria – Reducing Sound 
Ms. Pearson advised that BTMES is currently waiting for delivery of the materials.  It is anticipated that a technician will be able to 
perform the work in the next week or so.  Mrs. Nye advised that administrators want to assure that the sound proofing material is 
installed during the current school year. 
 
9. Future Agenda Items and Upcoming Committee Meetings   
The next meeting is Wednesday, June 5, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. in the BTMES Library. 
 
Agenda Items: 
Resignations/Retirements 
Facilities Update 
Merger Update 
 
10.  Executive Session 
      10.1 Negotiations Update 
      10.2 Employee Issue 

 
Items proposed for discussion in Executive Session include a Negotiations Update and an Employee Issue. 
 



                                                                                                 DRAFT                                                                                          
On a motion by Mrs. Kerin-Hutchins, seconded by Mrs. Pompei, the Board unanimously agreed to find that premature 
general public knowledge of the item (negotiations) proposed for discussion would clearly place Barre Town Middle and 
Elementary School at a substantial disadvantage should the discussion be public.   
 
On a motion by Mrs. Kerin-Hutchins, seconded by Mrs. Pompei, the Board unanimously voted to enter into Executive Session, 
with Mr. Pandolfo in attendance, at 6:59 p.m. under the provisions of 1 VSA section 313 to discuss the items proposed for 
discussion.  
 
The remaining information was provided by the Board Clerk. 
 
On a motion by Mr. Hull, seconded by Mrs. Farrell, the Board unanimously voted to exit Executive Session at 7:37 p.m. 
 
11. Adjournment    
On a motion by Mr. Hull, seconded by Mrs. Farrell, the Board unanimously voted to adjourn at 7:37 p.m.    
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Andrea Poulin   
 



                                                                                                 DRAFT                                                                                          
      EMERGENCY SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

Spaulding High School Library 
May 9, 2019 – 5:15 p.m. 

 
MINUTES 

 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Alice Farrell - Chair 
Rebecca Kerin-Hutchins – Clerk 
Victoria Pompei 
 
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: 
Jay Paterson – Vice Chair 
Chris Hull 
 
ADMINISTRATORS PRESENT: 
John Pandolfo, Superintendent 
Jamie Evans, Director of Facilities 
 
GUESTS PRESENT: 
   
 
1. Call to Order:  
The Chair, Mrs. Farrell, called the Thursday, May 9, 2019, Emergency meeting to order at 5:25 p.m., which was held at the 
Spaulding High School Library. 
 
2.  Additions and/or Deletions to the Agenda 
None 
 
3. New Business 
     3.1 Approval of Roof Repair Bid  
A document titled Request for Proposal – BTMES Partial Roof Replacement – Spring 2019 was distributed. The Superintendent 
advised regarding his recommendation to contract with Palmieri Roofing Inc for spring FY2019 ($46,753). 
 
On a motion by Mrs. Pompei, seconded by Mrs. Rebecca Kerin-Hutchins, the Board unanimously voted to approve the 
Superintendent’s recommendation to contract with Palmieri Roofing Inc for Bare Town School Partial Roof Replacement for FY2019, 
at a cost of $46,753. 
.    
4.  Old Business 
None 
      
5. Adjournment    
On a motion by Mrs. Kerin-Hutchins, seconded by Mrs. Pompei, the Board unanimously voted to adjourn at 5:27 p.m.    
 
Respectfully submitted, 
John Pandolfo   
 

tgilbbsu
Typewritten Text
4.2



tgilbbsu
Typewritten Text
5.1

























































Barre Town Middle and Elementary School
FY19 Expenditures/Year-end Projection 
June 5, 2019

 FY19 BUDGET YTD Expenses Encumbrance Total Projected 
Expenses

OVER / UNDER 
BUDGET

7/1/18-6/30/19 7/1/18-5/28/19 7/1/18-5/28/19 7/1/18-6/30/19 Projected

1 Capital Improvement Fund Transfer $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00
2 Shared Staff Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3 Preschool $421,858.00 $377,000.00 $58,000.00 $435,000.00 ($13,142.00) *
4 General Education Instruction $3,896,900.00 $3,195,952.00 $806,563.00 $3,940,000.00 ($43,100.00) *
5 Lunch/Recess Supervision $35,110.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,110.00 *
6 Extra Curricular $69,600.00 $64,713.00 $586.00 $68,000.00 $1,600.00
7 Guidance Services $153,541.00 $121,149.00 $30,738.00 $155,000.00 ($1,459.00)
8 Health Services $166,696.00 $118,137.00 $34,182.00 $155,000.00 $11,696.00
9 Behavioral Support Services $93,694.00 $90,000.00 $15,529.00 $109,000.00 ($15,306.00) *
10 Other Support Services - Students $16,059.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,059.00 *

11 Curriculum $133,500.00 $154,149.00 $370.00 $160,000.00 ($26,500.00) *
12 Library Services $132,200.00 $120,000.00 $25,000.00 $146,500.00 ($14,300.00) *
13 Technology $135,500.00 $106,137.00 $23,604.00 $130,000.00 $5,500.00
14 School Board $93,600.00 $89,335.00 $1,121.00 $90,500.00 $3,100.00
15 Office of the Superintendent $649,631.00 $649,631.00 $0.00 $649,631.00 $0.00
16 Office of the Principal $602,898.00 $546,060.00 $39,559.00 $600,000.00 $2,898.00
17 Fiscal Services $32,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $2,000.00
18 Duplicating Services $85,787.00 $59,858.00 $5,916.00 $85,000.00 $787.00

19 Facility $1,112,524.00 $1,099,106.00 $68,009.00 $1,230,000.00 ($117,476.00) *
20 Transportation $25,000.00 $2,129.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $15,000.00 *
21 Art $97,700.00 $78,730.00 $21,896.00 $100,900.00 ($3,200.00)
22 ESL $37,423.00 $28,679.00 $8,480.00 $38,000.00 ($577.00)
23 Foreign Lang. $70,407.00 $54,440.00 $16,080.00 $71,000.00 ($593.00)
24 FCS $46,758.00 $36,919.00 $10,845.00 $49,000.00 ($2,242.00)
25 PE $175,899.00 $116,206.00 $31,513.00 $150,000.00 $25,899.00 *
26 Music $142,432.00 $118,734.00 $35,155.00 $155,000.00 ($12,568.00) *
27 Enrichment $66,513.00 $53,848.00 $16,008.00 $71,000.00 ($4,487.00)
28 Tech Ed. $34,313.00 $27,915.00 $7,172.00 $36,000.00 ($1,687.00)
29 Transportation Assessment $250,000.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $275,000.00 ($25,000.00) *

30   TOTAL 101 Elementary Grades $8,802,543.00 $7,583,827.00 $1,256,326.00 $8,689,531.00 ($161,988.00)

Special Education 
Assessment

 FY18 BUDGET YTD Expenses Encumbrance Total Projected 
Expenses

OVER / UNDER 
BUDGET

31 Direct Instruction $1,202,000.00 $1,202,000.00 $0.00 $1,202,000.00 $0.00

32 EEE Instruction $125,000.00 $125,000.00 $0.00 $125,000.00 $0.00

33   TOTAL Special Ed. Assess. $1,327,000.00 $1,327,000.00 $0.00 $1,327,000.00 $0.00

34 GRAND TOTAL $10,129,543.00 $8,910,827.00 $1,256,326.00 $10,016,531.00 ($161,988.00)

tgilbbsu
Typewritten Text
5.2



FY19 Revenue/Year-end Projection 

Account Description
 FY19 BUDGET YTD Revenue Total Projected 

Revenue

7/1/18-6/30/19 5/28/2019 7/1/18-6/30/19

35 General Fund Interest $30,000.00 $22,833.00 $25,000.00
36 Tuition Student/Parent $2,204.00 $2,204.00
37 Tuition Preschool Other LEAs $9,801.00 $7,840.00 $8,000.00
38 Efficiency VT-Rebates $0.00 $0.00
39 Facility Maint. Dir. Assoc. Reba $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
40 Solar Refund $0.00 $13,130.00
41 Facility Rental $8,199.00 $2,430.00 $2,430.00
42 Sale of Asset $599.99 $599.99
43 Miscellaneous $664.00 $664.00
44 COBRA $0.00 $0.00
45 Vt State Ed. Support $9,979,543.00 $4,457,407.00 $9,960,393.00 *
46 Vt State Ed. Support-BT Taxes $5,481,788.00 $0.00
47 Vt State Transportation Aid $0.00 $0.00
48 Spec. Education Mainstream Block $0.00 $0.00
49 Spec. Education Intensive Reimb. $0.00 $0.00
50 Spec. Education Intensive - Prior Yr. $0.00 $0.00
51 Spec. Education Extraordinary $0.00 $0.00
52 Essential Early Education $0.00 $0.00
53 Spec. Education State Placed $0.00 $0.00
55 Tax Stabilization $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
56 Prior Yr. Fund Balance $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00
57 $10,129,543.00 $10,112,420.99 -$17,122.01
58 BTMES UNAUDITED SURPLUS (DEFICIT) ($179,110.01)

NARRATIVE
3 Increase in students attending private/prequalified preschool, increase in paraeducator staffing
4 Increase in substitutes which included permanent subs, and tuition reimbursement
5 Included in line 4
10 Included in line 4
11 Origins
12 Increase in paraeducator support/summer
13 Potential savings in equipment
19 Purchase of dump/plow truck, roof repair, and boiler refab.  Estimated $130,000
20 Fewer field trips utilizing transportation
25 Staffing 
29 Mid-day prek runs, monitors, etc.
45 RECAPTURE - $19,150 AOE



BTMES Administration Report 

for June 5, 2019 
 

ALICE drills: A verbal report will be shared at the June 5 meeting highlighting the recent drills that our 
students and staff took part in as we practiced evacuating the building to the track as our rally point. 
 
Community Service Learning Projects: Students have been giving back to their community in a variety 
of projects this Spring. Examples include… 

● Working with community member Brenda Bailey to bring therapy dogs to school 
● Volunteer hours working at the North Barre rink, with much needed maintenance work 
● Prepping and painting dugouts on our neighboring property 

 
Dynamic Landscapes--Vita Learn Conference: On May 21st 6th graders presented their Google Virtual 
Reality projects at a conference called Dynamic Landscapes, a conference that showcases the innovative 
use of technology in classrooms. Educators travel from all over New England to learn from other 
educators at this conference. Our students showed people how to use Google Tour Creator, showed off 
their Virtual Reality tours, and answered a lot of questions about the project. They spent two hours in the 
exhibit hall sharing their learning with others. They represented Barre Town School wonderfully and 
should be very proud of their work! 
 
Eighth Grade Graduation:  You are invited to the celebration ceremony for the Barre Town Class of 
2019 to be held at 6:00 pm on Thursday, June 20th. Weather permitting to be held in our courtyard here 
at Barre Town (rain location: SHS gym). 
 
Enrollment Report:  Copies of the June BTMES Prek-8 enrollment report will be distributed and 
reviewed at the meeting.  
 
Events:  We have many exciting events occurring throughout the building between now and the last day 
of school.  Highlights are included at the end of this report under “Upcoming Events”. 
 
Field Trips:  Please see the end of this report for a list of a some of our upcoming field trips.  
 
Summer Garden Library Series: The BTMES Summer Garden Library Program kicks off on 
Wednesday, June 26 with the first week focusing on honey bees.  We hope you are able to join us for as 
many of our Wednesday programs as you can! We start in the BTMES Library at 10:00am on June 26, 
July 10, July 17, July 24, July 31, and August 7. 
 

tgilbbsu
Typewritten Text
7.2



Summer School:  BTMES is ready and eager to host Summer School and the Extended School Year 
(ESY) for students enrolled at BT and BC.  Additionally, BT School will be a summer meal site for anyone 
under the age of 18 looking for free breakfast and free lunch this summer.  
 
Transition:  We have started conversations with our soon-to-be new food service provider, Aladdin, in an 
effort of helping to create a smooth transition once they begin on July 1.  

 
 
 

Upcoming Events:  
 
Tuesday, June 4: Spring Carnival 
Wednesday, June 5: Discover Jazz Festival 
Thursday, June 6: Grade 3 Recorder/Grade 4 Band Concerts at 10:30am in large gym 
Thursday, June 13: Prismatic Laser Show (Thank you to the BTMES PTO for sponsoring this!) 
Thursday, June 20: Last day of PreK 

8th grade Graduation (and last day for 8th grade students) 
Friday, June 21:  Last day of School & Staff Recognition Luncheon  

Early Release Schedule: 
Grades 5 - 7: 11:30am dismissal 
Grades K - 4:  12:30pm dismissal  

 
 
 
Field Trips: 
 
Friday, May 31: Grades 1 & 2 to Barre Opera House 
Thursday, June 6: Kindergarten to North Branch Nature Center 
Friday, June 7: 7/8 Grade Band/Chorus to High Note Music Festival/Six Flags Great Escape 
Monday, June 10: ECO students in grades 1 & 2 to North Branch Nature Center 
  Grade 4 to VT State House (Allen/Bowers/Robertson) 
Tuesday, June 11: Grade 6 to Lost River Gorge in NH 
Thursday, June 13: Grade 2 Hike—Millstone Trails 
Friday, June 14: Grade 4 to VT State House (Cooley/Lane) 
 Grade 7 to Arbor Trek 
Monday, June 17: Grade 8 to Jay Peak 
 
 
 



tgilbbsu
Typewritten Text
7.4


































	4.1 BT_Minutes_05_01_19_draft.pdf
	Barre Town Middle and Elementary School – Library

	4.2 BT_Emerg_Minutes_05_09_19_draft.pdf
	Spaulding High School Library

	5.2 BTMES Projection FY19 -June.pdf
	FinancialStatementsMaster.rpt




